IN THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA

IN RE: MINUTES OF MEETING HELD THURSDAY, JULY 17, 2003

PRESENT: RICK MODESITT, PRESIDENT K.D. MERRITT, COMMISSIONER ROBERT K. TEBAY, COMMISSIONER

At 9:30 A.M., the County Commission of Wood County met in regular session. The signed purchase orders, invoices and other correspondence.

The County Commission, upon a motion duly made, seconded and passed, approved a Erroneous Assessment Application in regard to personal property for Attorney Christina Bush Parkersburg City District (2003).

At 10:15 A.M., the County Commission met with Charlie Johnson, Chief Deputy ar Deputy G.F. Parsons to discuss going out to bid for two 4-wheel drive vehicles. Aft discussion, Mary Rader stated she would make sure the Commission put the funds in the budget and let Mr. Johnson know. They then discussed the storm and how well the volunte fire departments responded.

At 10:30 A.M., the County Commission met with Luke Peters from the Mid-Ol Valley Regional Council to discuss land and water conservation grants. After discussion, County Commission of Wood County, upon a motion made by Robert K. Tebay, seconded K.D. Merritt and made unanimous by Rick Modesitt, did hereby EXECUTE a RESOLUTI adopting Section 504(24CFR Part 8, dated June 2, 1988) and titled Nondiscrimination Base Handicap In Federally Assisted Programs and Activities as adopted by the Departmer Housing and Urban Development in regard to the Veterans' Park located on Route 31 Williamstown. An Order was prepared regarding this matter. The County Commission of Wood County, upon a motion made by Robert K. Tebay, seconded by K.D. Merritt and made unanimous by Rick Modesitt, did hereby EXECUTE a RESOLUTION adopting Section 504 (24CFR Part 8, dated June 2, 1988) as published in the Federal Register on June 2, 1988 and titled Nondiscrimination Based on Handicap In Federally Assisted Programs and Activities as adopted by the Department of Housing and Urban Development in regard to the Wood County Parks and Recreation Commission (Mountwood) located off Route 50. An Order was prepared regarding this matter.

At 10:40 A.M., the County Commission met with Toni Tiano, Grant Consultant for Wood County and Sophia Colombo, Victims Advocate. After a short discussion, the County Commission of Wood County, upon a motion made by K.D. Merritt, seconded by Robert K. Tebay and passed, did hereby AUTHORIZE Rick Modesitt, in his official capacity as President and on behalf of the County Commission, to enter into an AGREEMENT by and between the County Commission of Wood County, Parkersburg, West Virginia and Sophia Colombo, 2904 Morningside Avenue, Parkersburg, West Virginia. The County Commission is the recipient of grant funds from the State of West Virginia Office of Military Affairs and Public Safety Division of Criminal Justice Services, Victims of Crime Act (VOCA) Program for the purpose of hiring a Victims Advocate Assistant, on a contractual basis, through the Office of the Prosecuting Attorney for Wood County. Such Victims Advocate Assistant will assist the Victims Advocate in delivering services to victims/witnesses in the Wood County Criminal Justice System. For the aforementioned services, the County Commission of Wood County shall compensate Sophia Colombo at the rate of eight dollars and ninety-three cents (\$8.93) an hour for up to twenty (20) hours per week up to fifty (50) weeks for a maximum amount of eight thousand nine hundred twenty-five dollars and 00/100ths cents (\$8,925.00). The term of the aforementioned AGREEMENT shall begin on July 1, 2003 and terminate on June 30, 2004. If for any reason, the conditions and provisions of said AGREEMENT are not carried out by Sophia Colombo, the County Commission shall pursue all administrative, contractual and legal remedies available by law, including such sanctions and penalties, which may be available through these remedies. The terms contained in the aforementioned AGREEMENT may be modified or amended at any time by mutual consent of the County Commission; Sophia Colombo; and the Division of Criminal Justice Services. Documentation pertaining to the Victims of Crime Act (VOCA) Program Grant is on file in the Office of the County Administrator. An Order was prepared regarding this matter.

At 10:45 A.M., the County Commission met with Tim Henson from SMM Telcom to discuss rate usage and rate interface for the County's phone system and proposal for the phone system at Magistrate Court. After discussion, the County Commission of Wood County, upon a motion made by Robert K. Tebay, seconded by K.D. Merritt and made unanimous by Rick Modesitt, did hereby give APPROVAL to the proposal presented by Tim Henson of Stephens-Matthews Telecommunication in regard to the County's telephone system. The aforementioned proposal is in regard to the Measured Rate Usage and Primary Rate Interface in regard to the County's local telephone service, and represents a monthly savings of one thousand five hundred fourteen dollars and sixty-five cents (\$1,514.65) and an annual savings of eighteen thousand one hundred seventy-five dollars and eighty cents (\$18,175.80) which is a forty three percent (43%) savings over the County's current carrier, Verizon. The County remains on the Verizon Network. An Order was prepared regarding this matter.

The County Commission of Wood County, upon a motion made by Robert K. Tebay, seconded by K.D. Merritt and made unanimous by Rick Modesitt, did hereby ORDER the

purchase of a Panasonic 576 HD Digital Telephone System in the amount of fourteen thousand four hundred eighty dollars and 00/100ths cents (\$14,480.00) to be utilized by the County Magistrates at the Wood County Magistrate Court Building. An Order was prepared regarding this matter.

The 11:20 A.M., meeting with Jeff Johnson and Richard Thacker from General Ambulance was cancelled.

At 11:45 A.M., the County Commission met with Jim Crews and Dave Mullins from the Mustang Acres Homeowners Association; Gary Hamilton and Steve Bayer from the Mid-Ohio Valley Health Department, to discuss mosquito control and preservation of the lake in Mustang Acres. The gentlemen presented a handout, which is attached to these minutes. Discussion followed. The Health Department will check out the lake in Mustang Acres and see if they can be of any help.

Jean Grapes, Executive Director of the Wood County Democratic Executive Committee, presented to the County Commission of Wood County a PETITION in regard to the purchase of a portion of Towne Square for office space for County offices.

Commissioner Tebay presented a letter to Commissioners Modesitt and Merritt in regard to the purchase of Towne Square. A copy is attached t these minutes.

At 12:30 P.M., the County Commission, upon a motion made by K.D. Merritt, seconded by Rick Modesitt and passed, (Robert K. Tebay abstained) went into Executive Session under West Virginia Code, Chapter 6, Article 9A, Section 4B, Paragraph 9, 1931 as amended, at the request of Bob Full, Attorney for the owners of Towne Square. Larry Morehead, one of the owners of Towne Square and Stephen Decker, representing WesBanco Bank were present for this session.

4

Walt Auvil, Chairman of The Wood County Democratic Executive Committee asked to speak before they went into Executive Session. Mr. Auvil asked that the use of Executive Sessions be used cautiously.

Following said Executive Session, the County Commission recessed from the County Commission Office at 2:00 P.M., to tour the Towne Square property and returned to their office at 2:40 P.M. (returning to Executive Session). The County Commission then adjourned said Executive Session at 2:43 P.M.

The County Commission of Wood County, coming out of Executive Session and going back in Regular Session, did hereby give Approval to make an offer to the owners of Towne Square, for the purchase of Towne Square by the County, in the amount of one million one hundred fifty thousand dollars and 00/100ths cents (\$1,150,000.00), upon a motion made by K.D. Merritt, seconded by Rick Modesitt, and passed. The aforementioned motion is contingent on an elevator easement agreement, an alley easement agreement for the purpose of a drive through window for the Sheriff's Tax Office, and tokens for County business parking. An Order was prepared regarding this matter.

The County Commission of Wood County, upon a motion made by K.D. Merritt, seconded by Robert K. Tebay and made unanimous by Rick Modesitt, did hereby ANNOUNCE a vacancy on the Wood County Community Corrections Committee. Jane Gainer, a representative of the mental health care and service, is moving out of State. Said ANNOUNCEMENT is pursuant to an ORDER appearing in Order Book 51, at Page 433 and bearing the date of April 1, 1991, dealing with the procedure policy for appointments to Boards and Authorities. An Order was prepared regarding this matter.

The County Commission of Wood County, upon a motion made by Robert K. Tebay, seconded by K.D. Merritt and made unanimous by Rick Modesitt, did hereby ORDER that Bennett Stump, one of the County's appointees to the Wood County Recreation Commission, be named as an HONORARY MEMBER of the aforementioned Commission. Mr. Stump has been named an HONORARY MEMBER due to his many years of activity in the said Wood County Recreation Commission. Mr. Stump has been ill for some time and has been unable to attend and participate in recreation activities. An Order was prepared regarding this matter.

The County Commission of Wood County was in receipt of a check from the State of West Virginia in the amount of seven thousand eight hundred seventy-four dollars and 00/100ths cents (\$7,874.00) which represents reimbursement to Wood County for expenses incurred during the months of March and April, 2003, in regard to the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Grant Number 02-JJV-079. Receipt of the aforementioned check is pursuant to ORDERS appearing in Order Book 65, at Page 527 and bearing the date of June 16, 2003, at which time Rick Modesitt, in his official capacity as President and on behalf of the County Commission, was AUTHORIZED to EXECUTE the Request for Reimbursements, for the months of March and April, 2003. Documentation pertaining to the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Grant is on file in the Office of the County Administrator. An Order was prepared regarding this matter.

The County Commission of Wood County was in receipt of the Notice of Grant Award Change from the West Virginia Development Office, Charleston, West Virginia, in regard to the fiscal year 2000 Small Cities Block Grant for the Claywood Park Public Service District Water Extension Project. The aforementioned Notice of Grant Award Change extends the contract completion date to June 30, 2004. Documentation pertaining to the Small Cities Block Grant is on file in the Office of the County Administrator. An Order was prepared regarding this matter.

The County Commission of Wood County was in receipt of Grant Adjustment Notice Number Six (6) from the Division of Criminal Justice Services, Charleston, WV, in regard to the Enforcing the Underage Drinking Laws Grant Number 02-UD-79. Receipt of the aforementioned Grant Adjustment Notice is pursuant to an ORDER appearing in Order Book 65, at Page 536-A and bearing the date of June 26, 2003, at which time the budget request was EXECUTED by Rick Modesitt, in his official capacity as President and on behalf of the County Commission. The aforementioned Grant Adjustment Notice gives APPROVAL to the previous grant award in the amount of fifty-seven thousand dollars and 00/100ths cents (\$57,000.00) to be utilized to conduct an effective underage drinking education and enforcement project. Documentation pertaining to the Enforcing the Underage Drinking Laws Grant is on file in the Office of the County Administrator. An Order was prepared regarding this matter.

The County Commission of Wood County, upon a motion made by K.D. Merritt, seconded by Robert K. Tebay, and passed, did hereby AUTHORIZE Rick Modesitt, in his official capacity as President and on behalf of the County Commission, to sign the Request for Reimbursement in regard to the STOP Violence Against Women Grant Number 01-VAW-010. Wood County incurred expenditures in the amount of seven hundred sixteen dollars and seventy-two cents (\$716.72) during the month of June, 2003; however, the Request for Reimbursement is in the amount of five hundred forty-one dollars and thirty cents (\$541.30) which represents payment of contractual services provided by Michael D. Farnsworth, Jr., Assistant Prosecuting Attorney, who is responsible for enhancing the Silence Affects Families Everywhere (S.A.F.E.) Team to improve the criminal justice system's response to violence

against women; for overtime compensation paid to law enforcement personnel of the Wood County Sheriff's Department; and for overtime compensation paid to law enforcement personnel of the City of Vienna in regard to the STOP Domestic Violence Program Grant. Funds in the amount of one hundred seventy-five dollars and forty-two cents (\$175.42) were utilized as cash funds, as set forth in the aforementioned Grant, and is being provided through the benefits provided by the County to the said Michael D. Farnsworth, Jr., Assistant Prosecuting Attorney. Cash funds were also provided for overtime expenses, plus benefits, being provided by the County of Wood to law enforcement officials who participated in the STOP Domestic Violence Program. In addition to the Request for Reimbursement, the Monthly Reports for the Wood County SAFE Team and for the Prosecuting Attorney; the Monthly Progress Report of the Assistant Prosecuting Attorney; the Prosecution Tracking Forms; the Monthly Demographic Reports submitted by the Prosecuting Attorney, the City of Vienna, and the Wood County Sheriff's Department; the financial information submitted by the Prosecuting Attorney, the City of Vienna, and the Wood County Sheriff's Department; the Daily Time Records for the Assistant Prosecuting Attorney, the City of Vienna, and the Wood County Sheriff's Department; and the Project Financial Reports are being submitted to the Criminal Justice Services, Charleston, West Virginia. Documentation pertaining to the STOP Violence Against Women Grant is on file in the Office of the County Administrator. An Order was prepared regarding this matter.

The County Commission of Wood County, upon a motion made by K.D. Merritt, seconded by Robert K. Tebay and passed, did hereby AUTHORIZE Rick Modesitt, in his official capacity as President and on behalf of the County Commission, to sign the Request for Reimbursement in regard to the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Grant Number 02-JJV-079. Expenditures in the amount of one thousand six hundred ninety-five dollars and sixty-two cents (\$1,695.62) were incurred by Wood County during the month of April, 2003, which represents payment of contractual services provided by Travis Smith and William Hale of the Children's Home Society of West Virginia, Parkersburg, West Virginia, and for travel expenses of the said William Hale. In addition to the Request for Reimbursement; the Monthly Report; the Financial Recap; the Daily Time Records for the aforementioned Travis Smith and William Hale; the Travel Voucher of the said William Hale; the Supervisor's Monthly Report submitted by the Children's Home Society of West Virginia; the Project Director's Monthly Report submitted by the Children's Home Society of West Virginia; the Neighborhood Social Work Program; the Demographic Report; and the Project Financial Report are being submitted to the Criminal Justice Services, Charleston, West Virginia. Documentation pertaining to the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Grant is on file in the Office of the County Administrator. An Order was prepared regarding this matter.

The County Commission of Wood County was in receipt of the Cash Statements and Asset Lists for the Escrow Account – Expense Fund, the Expense Fund, the Rebate Fund, the Bond Fund, the Principal Account Fund and the Principal Prepayment Fund from the Bank of New York, Church Street Station, New York, New York, in regard to the Wood County, West Virginia Single Family Mortgage Revenue Bond Issue, 1979 Series A. The said Cash Statements and Asset Lists are for the period ending June 30, 2003. Documentation pertaining to the said Single Family Mortgage Revenue Bonds is on file in the Office of the County Administrator. An Order was prepared regarding this matter.

The County Commission of Wood County was in receipt of the Statements of Accounts for the Bond Fund, the Mortgage Reserve Fund and the Expense Fund from Bank One, West Virginia, Charleston, West Virginia, in regard to the Brooke, Harrison, Marshall, Wetzel and Wood Counties, West Virginia Single Family Mortgage Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 1992. The said Statements of Accounts are for the period of January 1, 1996 through December 31, 1996. All documentation pertaining to the said Single Family Mortgage Revenue Refunding Bonds is on file in the Office of the County Administrator. An Order was prepared regarding this matter.

The County Commission of Wood County was in receipt of the Cash Statements and Asset Lists for the Escrow Account – Expense Fund, the Expense Fund, the Rebate Fund, the Bond Fund, the Principal Account Fund and the Principal Prepayment Fund from the Bank of New York, Church Street Station, New York, New York, in regard to the Wood County, West Virginia Single Family Mortgage Revenue Bond Issue, 1979 Series A. The said Cash Statement and Asset Lists are for the period ending May 31, 2003. Documents pertaining to the said Single Family Mortgage Revenue Bonds are on file in the Office of the County Administrator. An Order was prepared regarding this matter.

The County Commission of Wood County, upon a motion made by K.D. Merritt, seconded by Robert K. Tebay and passed, did hereby AUTHORIZE Rick Modesitt, in his official capacity as President and on behalf of the County Commission, to EXECUTE the Request for Reimbursement in regard to the Mid-Ohio Valley Regional Highway Program Grant Number F02-157/INV2-08. Expenditures in the amount of four thousand three hundred fifty-two dollars and sixty-two cents (\$4,352.62) were incurred by Wood County during the period of April 1, 2003 to June 30, 2003, and represents payment of the purchase of Highway Safety Incentive Items by the City of Williamstown, and the City of Vienna; and overtime expenditures incurred by the City of Parkersburg for law enforcement officials who participated

in the Traffic Enforcement Program. In addition to the Request for Reimbursement, the Grant Progress Report, the weekly time sheets from the City of Parkersburg, and the Project Financial Report are being submitted to the West Virginia Highway Safety Program, Charleston, West Virginia. Documentation pertaining to the Mid-Ohio Valley Regional Highway Program Grant is on file in the Office of the County Administrator. An Order was prepared regarding this matter.

Pursuant to Chapter 7, Article 6, Section 1, of the Official Code of the State of West Virginia, and it appearing proper to do so, it is hereby ORDERED that Branch Banking and Trust Company (BB&T) be designated as a County Depository for Wood County, West Virginia, for the Fiscal Year 2003/2004. This day there was presented a Depository Bond from the above named bank for the Fiscal Year 2003/2004, and it appearing to this Commission that the bond is a continuing type bond, and is filing an updated list of securities; upon a motion duly made, seconded and passed, the said updated list of securities is hereby ORDERED to be recorded in the Office of the Clerk of the County Commission. An Order was prepared regarding this matter.

Having no further scheduled appointment or business to attend to, the County Commission adjourned at approximately 3:00 P.M.

APPROVED: THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY

Rick Modesitt, President

K.D. Merritt, Commissioner

Robert K. Tebay, Commissioner

PURCHASE ORDERS APPROVED ON JULY 17, 2003

20((0)		1.00.00				
30660	Broadwaters Motorcar	30.60				
30656	Wal-Mart	84.20				
30652	Broadwaters Motorcar	104.66				
30648	Universal Supply	168.48				
30646	Office Depot	2199.00				
28941	Sam's Club	128.98				
28929	Parkersburg Office Supply	42.91				
28925	Advanced Alarm Tech.	70.00				
28923	Parkersburg Office Supply	7.90				
28919	Parkersburg Printing	1655.00				
28915	Parkersburg Office Supply	276.60				
28913	Ecolab	202.49				
28909	WV Uniforms & Equipment	194.75				
28907	NOE Office Equipment	25.00				
28903	Broadwaters Motorcar	61.55				
28911	Viking Office Products	477.83				
28899	Camden-Clark Hospital	211.66				
28897	Industrial Rubber Products	50.20				
28893	Broadwaters Motorcar	415.39				
28889	State Chemical	451.00				
28887	Novak's Designs	1100.00				
28885	Sam's Club	25.10				
28883	PAMS	61.18				
28875	Wal-Mart	29.76				
28863	Office Depot	163.86				
28861	Kramer's Photo Supply	38.18				

To listen to this meeting, please refer to Tape #279 and Tape #280.

7/17/03 C. J Johnson wesd G.F. Titrsons WC50 Lute Peters MOVRC TIM HENSON SMM /ielcon/ WA Toni Tiano Sophia Colombro PA Jim CREWS MUSTANG ACRES ASSOC DAVE MULLINS " Gazy HAMILTON hover STEVE SAMUR 4 KEITT LITTON WALT AUNIL WODEL RICHARD E. LAWRENTZ WLDEL CAROLJ SAMS WIDER MICHELLE LEASURE WODEC BOB FULL Stephen Decker, Westbaned Larry Morehead

The County Commission of Wood County

No.1 Court Square, Suite 203 Parkersburg, West Virginia 26101 (304) 424-1984



ROBERT K. TEBAY

RICK MODESITT

K.D. MERRITT

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR Mary R. Rader 424-1976 COUNTY CLERK Jamie Six 424-1850

July 15, 2003

Rick Modesitt and K.D. Merritt 1 Court Square, Suite 203 Parkersburg, WV 26101

Commissioners Modesitt and Merritt:

As you know, the Ethics Commission has ruled that I cannot take part in any negotiations to purchase Town Square. I am therefore giving you a list of things that I believe you should consider in your negotiations with the owners of Town Square.

- 1. I believe we should hire an <u>independent</u> Structural Engineer to carefully examine the building with the original drawings to find any obvious or hidden flaws. This person should work for us (The Commission) and not be involved with any firm who will bid on the renovation. Consideration of such things as snow loading on the roof and load bearing walls should be examined.
- 2. The exterior of the building appears to be what I call drive it. This system has been known to harbor mold between the interior and exterior walls. The walls should be spot checked from inside to check for mold.
- 3. <u>The elevator</u>. I foresee many problems associated with the elevator. First, it has no practical use for Town Square except to transport parking customers to and from the building. I therefore suggest that the elevator be leased to the owner or owners of the parking garage (triple net lease) and they pay the County for the use and maintenance of the elevator. Another problem is, if the elevator is to be used twenty-four hours a day for parking, the building would be required to be open twenty-four hours a day. The elevator provides an extra entrance and exit, which could necessitate an extra security guard. Is the elevator ADA compliant?

- 4. <u>Leased Space</u>. The space presently leased to Blaine Myers needs to be discussed. I suggest that the sellers be required to buy out the lease or move Mr. Myers to office space under the parking garage. I <u>do not</u> believe the County should be in the rental business and be in competition with other landowners downtown.
- 5. <u>Asbestos</u>. The building should be examined and tested for asbestos and certified clean.
- 6. <u>Environmental</u>. I have questions about whether any records are available of the testing of the soils under the building for pollution from the buildings removed by the Urban Renewal Authority. If the elevator is hydraulic, the cylinder can leak and escape into the soil; therefore, it should be checked.
- 7. <u>Utilities</u>. Are all utilities (water, gas, electric) separated?
- 8. <u>Good Title</u>. It stands to reason that the building must have a good title free from defects.

If you have any questions about my comments feel free to contact me or consult with me at a later date.

Sincerely,

Robert K. Tebay Wood County Commissioner

RKT:ab

Mid-Ohio Valley Health Department

211 SIXTH STREET, PARKERSBURG, WEST VIRGINIA 26101 Phone 304/485-7374 Fax 304/485-7383

JULY 2, 2003 WOOD COUNTY LARVAL MOSQUITO INDENTIFICATIONS

Species	Crestwood	No. Hills	Wtown	28 th Street	and the second	Mahone's	
Potential Diseases	Drive	Pond	Wetlands	Trucking	19 th St.	19 th St.	ΤΟΤΑΙ
Aedes albopictus La Crosse, West Nile, Dengue Fever, EEE						1	
Aedes punctipennis Can be infected with Malaria in lab setting		4 4 1 1		1		9	14
Culex restuans West Nile Virus	3			2	29	12	46
Culex territans Do not bite humans			10		2	1	13
Ochlerotatus atropalj Possible La Crosse	ous					, 7	7
Ochlerotatus japonic Possible West Nile Virus and La Crosse	us 26						26
Ochlerotatus triseriat	us				6		6
Pupae				3			3
TOTAL	29	4	10	6	37	30	116

Sampling was conducted by Justin Godbey, Summer Intern in the Infectious Disease Epidemiology Program. Species identification was conducted by Greg Chrislip, IDEP Entomologist.

While the information lists diseases potentially carried by the various mosquito species, it DOES NOT inferdisease confirmation by way of the larval sampling.

This survey identifies the species of mosquito larvae found during the July 2nd sampling activities.

The Crestwood Drive location in North Hills is the site of the bird identified with Eastern Equine Encephalitis. The 28th Street Trucking Warehouse, Wagner's, and Mahone's were identified by Mr. Chrislip as potential 'hot' locations due to their operations involving large numbers of tires.

Steven R. Bayer, RS, Director of Environmental Health & Threat Preparedness

July 16, 2003

Serving: City of Parkersburg, Calhoun, Pleasants, Ritchie, Roane, Wirt & Wood Counties



STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES

Bob Wise Governor

Paul L. Nusbaum Secretary

16 July 2003

Steve Bayer Mid-Ohio Valley Health Department 211 Sixth Street Parkersburg, WV 25101

Re: Results of Mosquito Surveillance Conducted on 2 July 2003 in Wood County

Dear Steve;

I am enclosing the results of the larval mosquito identifications from the Eastern Equine Encephalitis followup completed on 2 July 2003. Seven mosquito species were collected, they were Aedes albopictus, Anopheles punctipennis, Culex restuans, Culex territans, Ochlerotatus atropalpus, Ochlerotatus japonicus and Ochlerotatus triseriatus. I have listed the 7 species that could be identified along with the diseases they may vector. A total of 3 pupae could not be identified to species.

Aedes albopictus: vector for La Crosse Encephalitis, West Nile virus and dog heartworm. In tropical regions of the world it also vectors dengue fever.

Anopheles punctipennis: They can be infected with malaria in the laboratory.

Culex restuans: vector for West Nile virus

Culex territans: do not bite humans

Ochlerotatus atropalpus: possible vector of La Crosse

Ochlerotatus japonicus: possible vector West Nile and La Crosse

Ochlerotatus triseriatus: vector for La Crosse encephalitis

Sincerely,

460

Gregory Chrislip, MS² Public Health Entomologist WVDHHR 350 Capitol Street, Room 125 Charleston, WV 25301 07/16/03

,

÷

ļ,

İ

ł

County: Woad

Date: z July 2003

SITE	AFAL.	ANBA	ANPU .	ANQU	CPIP	CRES	CTIC:	DCAR	OCJA	OCTR	TROT	PUP	TOT
WOO 6				and a start of the second s Second second br>Second second br>Second second br>Second second br>Second second br>Second second		3			26				29
				and a second second second	and the second			2000-00-00-00-00-00-00-00-00-00-00-00-00					
WDO B			n Santa Santa Santa Santa Santa Santa Santa Santa Santa				10						10
WOOG	1000 Pr 1000 Pr 1000				VOCALINA	2						3	6
W00 10	- 17 FK-1277-12-042					29	2		Summer 231.4	6			37
- NOD II			f				21-1		an a			ંચ હા <i>લે પૈ</i> ર્ણ 	30
		-01-149300 - 44-14 - 14-14-1-1-		and a second	1								14 Mars
	Jenn					Starter Street							
m all all and an an an and an	TE THE R. Sweeting			lana birkan paramana				automatic Married		TTE - BOUCH (TR)	and the second second second	5	
		and the second										9.3 7 .37	
ا دې د مېلا کړ کړ و د د د د د د د د د د د د د د د د د د 	al	STREET	1.50000000000	HICKNEY IN N			27240 2018200			an a	Rabalah-Skali "		
ECH Man Child			and the second second		Section and								
	2	and the second		100 miles	274-2750-775	NFT 111 11 1981	(** ******	TANK NITT		Transform	Dermanis/RAT 7	1762111	A LANGE VOL
	within the	P. P. Lawing			en y san in sin . E tray								
	1		UNITED STATES		And States of the state of the	1983 - 1983 - 1984 - 1984 - 1984 - 1984 - 1984 - 1984 - 1984 - 1984 - 1984 - 1984 - 1984 - 1984 - 1984 - 1984 -		THE OWNER OF	মহকার চন		Generate :	1. Turne -	THE REAL PROPERTY OF
C. Setter States	1		120.00		and a proton of the			HAR P.S.				- (- -	and a strategic
1.2 9 ()	- 200 -								Negerie av	STORE D			
THE PHERICAL		er la ser e			2.2.1 Ann -		and the second second						
											নিয়া কলা বা		GTE LE
A. BALLER AND A MALERY					LES APProved			1999 (A. 1999) (A. 1997) (A. 19				<u>}</u>	na si si sa
	anger (1997) angeren Anger (1997) angeren Anger (1997) angeren (1997)	an a support that the second							NG THE T				
	ه مار به آن بازی بازی بازی ۱۹۰۰ - ماییکمنیسه ایند تاکیک ۱۹۰۰ - ماییکمنیسه ایند تاکیک			and the second second	and the country of				40-14-4-4-4 -		Mar. 2.3 -		54 12 17 TA
		remainer and a sealing the								(URSING)			
	S. Samerick	- 10 A	biam Party m	Balaxin .	والالا الأرابية		an State and an and an a	and show a state	ille sti		å		

AEAL-Aedes albopictus ANBA-Anopheles barbouri ANPU-A. punctipennis ANQU-A. quadrimaculatus CPIP-Culex pipiens CRES-C. restuans CTER-C. territans OCAT-Ochierotatus atropalpus OCJA-O. japonicus OCTR-O. triseriatus TRUT-Toxorhynchites rutilus septentrionalis PUP-Pupac

- wood ---- Neighbor of people who found bird on Crestwood Rd in Ni Hills,
- WOOD Pend in Nillis.
- WOOB -> Swamp @ FARE in Williamstown
 - wood --- Ist Trucking Co. BETOES tracks of of 19th St.
 - Woold -> Wagner Metro Tire
 - WOOII -> Mahone Truck Service